F-1-60 C. 1888
Hattie Snyder House

Buckeystown

Private

The Hattie Snyder House was built circa 1888 by Charles F. Thomas
on land he acquired from the widow of his uncle, David Thomas, in
1888.

In 1906, the Buckingham Industrial School of Frederick County
purchased the property (of which Charles Thomas was a founder) to
be used as the principal's residence for the school which is
located approximately one mile away.

The Hattie Snyder House, a frame two and one-half story cross gable
building with patterned slate roof, and front porch with decorative
brackets, scrolls, and dropped pendants is typical of other Carpen-
ter Gothic residences in Buckeystown.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Hattie Snyder House is a two and one-half story gable roofed frame
residence which faces west from the east side of Route 85 in Buckeystown.

The principle facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, a four
arch paneled door with bracketed three 1ight transom and three side
lights, is located in the second bay. Decorative paneling below the
side lights includes three carved circular moldings.

Occupying the remaining two bays on the first level and first and third
bays on the second level are simple Victorian arched 1/1 windows.
Narrower twin 1/1 Victorian arched windows with a circular molding
located between the wincows occupies the second bay in the second level.
A segmented palladian window is located in the center front gable.

Extending three bays wide across the front of the building is a decora-
tive flat roofed frame porch with six turned columns, dentiled cornice
with decorative brackets, scrolls and dropped pendents. A front gable
extends from the roof in the center of the facade.

A two story original addition with two story open porch extending along
the south side of the building retreats to the rear of the main block
which is two bays deep. One over one Victorian arched windows with

louvered shutters occupies each bay on the north and south gable ends
of the main block.

A patterned slate roof with fishscale shingling covers the buiiding and
is attached by a plain boxed cornice with dentiled frieze and return.

Whitewashed corbeled chimneys with bare brick caps extend from the east,
north and south gables.

A white nicket fence surrounds the front yard.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Hattie Snyder House was built circa 1888 by Charles F. Thomas on

land he acquired from the widow of his uncle, David Thomas in 1888.1

The land had previously been used as farm land and was part of George
Hosselback's land holdings who lived in the stone house north of the
frame residence, when he died. The estate was sold by B. Amos Cunningham
to David Thomas in 1866.2

In 1906, the Buckingham Industrial School of Frederick County purchased
the property (of which Charles Thomas was a founder) to be used as the

principal's residence for the school which is located approximately one
mile away.

The house was sold in 1943 to its present owner. The carpentry details
of the house have remained intact and the house stands as a typical
example of Carpenter Gothic architecture in Buckeystown.

IFrederick County Land Records, Liber WIP 6; Folio 386.

2Frederick County Land Records, Liber JWL 3; Folio 438.
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idell, Sites Analyst

ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 1/30/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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